From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

To: "forney.kathleen@epa.gov"; "abrams.heather@epa.gov"; "dee_morse@nps.gov"; "catherine_collins@fws.gov";
Satyal. Ajaya

Cc: McWade, Tammy; Koerner, Jeff; Gibson. Victoria

Subject: New PSD Application - U.S. Sugar, Clewiston (0510003-048-AC/PSD-FL-415)

Date: Friday, May 06, 2011 5:03:00 PM

A New Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental
Protection Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review.

Link to Permit Application Documents:

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0510003/00005C90.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID:;] 0510003-048-AC
PSD #PSD-FL-415

Facility Name: U.S. Sugar, Clewiston Facility

Florida County:|Hendry
Project Description:|PSD Application for H2S
Degasification System
Permit Application Processor: Tammy McWade

Processor Phone:| (850) 717-9086

Processor Email Address:| Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house:| 05/02/11

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application
processor. If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me
know.

Elizabeth Walker
Division of Air Resource Management
Office Phone Number: (850) 717-9093
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